Samples of Elements Exam Question III

· Contains All Prior Exam Qs III except:
· The Three Sets of Qs Already Posted Online:
· 1998 (QIII-D) 
· 2000 (QIII-E) 
· 2001 (QIII-F) 
· There Never Was a QIII-I (Too Confusing ()
· The wording of the call of the question for your Exam Q III will be most similar to the most recent sample questions (those closest to the end of this document).  The length and level of detail will probably be closer to the three posted exaples.
· To Do Under Exam Conditions:
· 20 minute reading period (read, take notes & outline)
· 50 minutes to write your answer
QUESTION IIIA (1994)

In 1980, Luisa purchased a 20 acre lot in Central Florida for $120,000.  She intended to build a retirement home on the land, which was just a few hundred feet from the Gulf of Mexico.  By 1990, the lot was worth $950,000.  In that year, for an additional $120,000, Luisa purchased the 2-acre strip of land separating her lot from the Gulf.  She intended to leave the parcel wild in order to enjoy quiet walks to the shore.  In 1993, a developer interested in building a beachfront condominium community offered her $2.6 million for the two parcels together.  She refused.


The Diana’s Ivory Beach Salamander (DIBS) lives along the gulf coast from Florida to Louisiana.  Its off-white coloring enables it to lie unseen on the sand and devour the sand flies and mosquitoes it eats without being noticed by either humans or its prey.  Unfortunately, the DIBS is becoming extinct.  It is in danger not because humans attack it, but because its habitat--undeveloped beachfront--is rapidly disappearing.  


In early 1994, the Florida legislature passed a statute intended to save the DIBS.  It authorized its Parks and Game Department to designate land along the Gulf Coast “protected” if it finds that the land in question is appropriate habitat for the DIBS and is currently inhabited by at least 100 of the salamanders.  Once land is designated as “protected”, no further building may be done on the site.  After appropriate investigation and proper procedures, the Department designated Luisa’s 2-acre beachfront strip as “protected.”


Luisa brought suit in Federal Court in Florida, claiming the state has taken her parcel by its designation.  A hearing disclosed that the present market value of the larger parcel is over $1.3 million, but the value of the designated lot has fallen to about $40,000.  The developer who made Luisa the $2.6 million offer just a year earlier testified that he would not consider purchasing the property at all after the designation.  


The trial court held that the designation did not constitute an unconstitutional taking.  It reasoned that because her total property holdings were worth considerably more than she had paid for them, the state’s regulation had not gone “too far.”  The Court of Appeals affirmed.  Luisa petitioned for certiorari, and the U.S. Supreme Court accepted the case.  

Write an opinion and shorter dissent for the Court deciding whether the designation of Luisa’s property constituted an unconstitutional taking.  Assume that the materials we have discussed in the course constitute the available precedent.  Assume that information revealed at the hearing is true.

QUESTION IIIB (1996)

The State of Equilibrium has extensive natural gas deposits located within its boundaries.  Prior to 1995, it followed the common law first-in-time rule for acquiring ownership in natural gas laid out by the Pennsylvania Supreme Court in Westmoreland & Cambria Natural Gas Co. v. DeWitt.  


In 1995, some legislators in Equilibrium became concerned that landowners should be able to get the value of gas located under their land even if they are not the first to extract the gas.  At their urging, the legislature of Equilibrium passed a statute called the “Law of Approximate Fairness in Natural Gas” (LOAFING).  The law provided that if natural gas was extracted in the state, 10% of the proceeds would go to the extractor to cover costs.  The rest of the proceeds would be divided among the surrounding landowners in proportion to the amount of gas in the field that was beneath each owner’s land.  As the report accompanying the bill explained:

For example, if half the gas in a gas field was located under Driller’s land and half under Neighbor’s land, when Driller extracted the gas, he would get the first 10% of the value, and the remaining 90% would be divided evenly with Neighbor.  Thus, while under existing common law, Driller would get 100% of the value and Neighbor would get nothing, under LOAFING, Driller would get 55% of the value (10% plus 45%(=1/2 of 90%)) and Neighbor would get the other 45%.  

The bill provided for state engineers to determine the amount of gas under each property.  LOAFING went into effect for all drilling begun after June 30, 1995.


Michelle is a petroleum engineer.  She purchased a small property in Equilibrium, intending to drill for natural gas.  She purchased equipment and began drilling on July 1, 1995, unaware that LOAFING had just gone into effect.  During the drilling process, she received notice from Diaz Brothers, a large winery located on neighboring property, that it would make a claim under LOAFING for its share of her proceeds.  The state engineer determined that only 10% of the gas in the field Michelle had tapped was under Michelle’s property and that the other 90% lay under the winery.

Michelle brought suit in Equilibrium state court, claiming that LOAFING constituted an unconstitutional taking of her property.  After a trial, the court made the following findings of fact:

1.
The gas field in question contains $5 million worth of natural gas.  

2.
Diaz Brothers would not have attempted to drill for natural gas on their winery property, and so would have received none of the proceeds of the gas field had LOAFING not passed.

3.
Under LOAFING, from this gas field, Michelle will be entitled to an estimated $950,000 (500,000 (10% of 5 million) plus $450,000(10% of the rest)) and the remaining $4,050,000 will go to Diaz Brothers.  

4.
Michelle spent $700,000 on this project on land and equipment.

5.
Under LOAFING, Michelle’s net profit will be $250,000.  If LOAFING had not gone into effect, Michelle’s profit would have been $4.3 million.


Despite these findings, the trial court concluded that LOAFING constituted a valid exercise of the police power because “the state is entitled to distribute unclaimed property rights fairly.”  The Equilibrium Supreme Court affirmed.  Michelle petitioned the U.S. Supreme Court, which agreed to hear her claim.  

Write an opinion and shorter dissent for the Court deciding whether LOAFING constituted an unconstitutional taking of Michelle’s property.  Assume that the materials covered by the course constitute the available precedent.  Assume that the trial court’s findings of fact are supported by the record.

 QUESTION IIIC (1997)

In 1991, the United States Congress enacted the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  One important purpose of the ADA was to assure that businesses and government facilities open to the public could be utilized by individuals who use wheelchairs, who are vision-impaired, or who have other types of physical disabilities.  The ADA and its accompanying regulations set out detailed standards for accessibility that mandate building design features ranging from the width of doors and the depth of carpets to the location and type of telephones and water fountains.  


In general, all new construction of facilities that will be open to the public must meet these accessibility requirements. In addition, whenever existing facilities of this type are remodeled, the owner must take steps toward meeting the accessibility requirements in the remodeled portion of the facility.  Department of Justice regulations provide that an entity remodeling an existing facility must spend up to 20% of the total cost of the project to achieve accessibility.


Sometime after the passage of the ADA, Nicole, the owner of a number of successful hotels, was looking into purchasing the Bradford Hotel.  The Bradford was a relatively new hotel that had not succeeded as well as its original owners had hoped, but Nicole believed that with her expertise, she could make it successful.  When she began negotiations with the Bradford’s owners, she thought they were asking too much for the hotel.  She was on the verge of giving up the deal, when the owners suggested that they also would sell her the adjacent lot immediately north of the Bradford, which contained Raisin’ Cain, a club that had once been very popular, but had gone out of business the previous year.  

Nicole and her designers and accountants decided that if they did a major renovation of the club, they could return it to its former popularity.  According to their business plan, once reopened, the club would make enough money to cover the costs of its purchase and renovation within 18 months.  In addition, it would also increase the profits of the hotel, because the two businesses could be jointly advertised and because some club patrons would stay at the hotel or use the restaurant there.  Encouraged by the plan, Nicole soon closed the deal and purchased both of the adjoining properties.  The entire deal was memorialized in a single set of documents that listed separate purchase prices for the two properties.

As soon as the deal closed, Nicole began managing the Bradford.  Her skills were sufficiently good that the Bradford’s profits soon greatly exceeded those forecast in the business plan.  However, when she actually sat down with architects to plan the remodeling of Raisin’ Cain, she discovered that ADA requirements would make renovation of the club to her original specifications much more expensive than she had intended.  Indeed, her accountant estimated that, given the ADA requirements, the business generated at Raisin’ Cain would not cover the costs of purchasing and renovating the club for at least six years.

Nicole brought a declaratory judgment action in federal court claiming that the application of the ADA requirements would constitute an unconstitutional taking of her property rights in Raisin’ Cain.  After a trial, the District Court found as facts the information listed above.  It also found as fact that, if Nicole went forward with her planned renovations and complied with the ADA, she would make a reasonable return on her investment in the entire deal (i.e., the hotel and the club together).  Relying primarily on this last finding, the court held that the application of the ADA to Raisin’ Cain was constitutional.  The Court of Appeals affirmed.  The Supreme Court granted Nicole’s petition  for certiorari.

Write an opinion and shorter dissent for the Supreme Court deciding whether the application of the ADA would constitute an unconstitutional taking of Michelle’s property.  Assume that the materials covered by the course constitute the available precedent.  Assume that the case is ripe for review and that the trial court’s findings of fact are supported by the record.  Assume that the application of the ADA to Raisin’ Cain does not constitute a “permanent physical invasion” and does not reduce the value of the lot on which the club is located to zero.

QUESTION IIIG (2003)

Konahora is a tiny island at the western end of Hawaii.  Although mostly undeveloped and difficult to access (there is no public or commercial transportation to the island), the north shore of Konahora boasts some of the finest surfing in the world.  After World War II, a steady trickle of surfers  found their way to the island every year by yacht, sea kayak or sea plane, and Konahora acquired an almost legendary status among the surfing elite.

In 1990, Ben, a young professional surfer, purchased 10 acres of undeveloped waterfront property (Lot 1) on Konahora for $200,000 with a vague notion that he might build a house there when he retired.  The section of shoreline immediately adjacent to Lot 1 was a deepwater cove that was unsuitable for surfing, but it was only a short walk from the Joshua Strip, a section of beach reputed to have the best surfing on the island.  

In 2000, Ben retired from professional surfing with a substantial income from his endorsements for suntan lotion, hair care products, and fish sticks.  He then decided he could make a lot of money if he could bring a large number of surfers to Konahora.  For $4.5 million dollars, he purchased an additional 25-acre beachfront parcel (Lot 2) directly to the east of Lot 1, that ran along part of the Joshua Strip.  He then spent $1.3 million dollars developing Lot 1 into a “Surf Center” that included docks for ferries, restaurants, surf shops, and a dune buggy rental center.  

In 2001, Ben opened the Surf Center, which quickly became very popular.  Ferry companies brought surfers and tourists to Konahora from Maui and the big island. The surfers would rent cabanas and dune buggies and drive out to particular locations they had rented on Lot 2 (which Ben had left largely undeveloped).  At the end of 2002, Club Med offered to pay $4 million for Lot 1 for and $6 million for Lot 2, but Ben refused to sell.

Late in 2002, Hawaii’s Department of Natural Resources issued a report indicating that surfing on Konahora interfered with the reproductive habits of the very rare Christina’s Sea Turtle, an animal that had been deemed sacred by the native people of Hawaii.  Appalled, the Hawaiian legislature overwhelmingly passed a statute banning surfing on Konahora as of January 1, 2003.

After the statute went into effect, Ben consulted with real estate experts and discovered that he could build beach houses on Lot 2, so it was still worth the $6,000,000 Club Med had offered for it.  However, with no surfing available, the population of Konahora was insufficient to support a ferry service or the other businesses at the Surf Center.  Thus the buildings on Lot 1 were commercially useless and would have to be torn down to build the few residences that Lot 1 could support.  Lot 1 was left with a market value of about $100,000.  

Ben brought suit in Federal District Court, claiming that the application of the no surfing policy to his property constituted an unconstitutional Taking.  At trial, the court found the facts laid out above, then ruled in favor of the state, arguing that Ben had paid a total of $6,000,000 for the two lots and the improvements on Lot 1 and his property was worth more than that even after the regulation.  The court also argued that, even if it looked at Lot 1 alone, there could be no taking where the state had not prohibited any of Ben’s current uses of that lot.

The Court of Appeals reversed, noting that the market value of the two lots together had dropped from $10 million to 6.1 million overnight and that Ben had spent $1.5 million on Lot 1 which was now worth just $100,000.  The court held that these reductions in value could not be constitutionally justified where the regulation in question was not designed to prevent serious harm to the health, safety, or property of human beings.  The U.S. Supreme Court granted the state’s petition for certiorari.

Draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the Supreme Court, and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether there has been an unconstitutional taking of Ben’s property. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases decided prior to 1980 constitute the available precedent.  The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists to the extent you find their work relevant. 




QUESTION IIIH (2005):  


Nicole owns a South Florida restaurant called Mission in Action. The restaurant sits on a two-acre lot that includes most of what used to be a Spanish Mission complex. Many of the tables are located in a large outdoor courtyard, which is surrounded on three sides by old mission buildings which Nicole uses for cooking, storage and indoor seating.

Joe owns the lot directly to the west of the restaurant. This lot consists of the rest of the old mission property. It is a long narrow strip of land that separates the restaurant from a busy street. On it is a long, narrow two-story mission building, originally designed for stables and feed storage, that Joe uses as a warehouse. The back of the warehouse sits right along Nicole's property line. Its two-story wall, made of stone matching the rest of the mission buildings, nicely completes the look of Nicole’s courtyard.

In 2004, Joe tore down the warehouse to build condominiums. After demolition was complete, but before any new construction could begin, Joe's business partner died deeply in debt. Joe was left without sufficient resources to go ahead with the condominium project. Nicole, who hadn't wanted the condominiums built in the first place, purchased Joe's lot at a bargain price.

Without the warehouse in place, restaurant patrons in Nicole's courtyard could see and hear the busy street to the west and the glare from the setting sun made twilight dining unpleasant. To try to restore the ambience of the courtyard, Nicole planted a line of trees on the lot that had been Joe's. To immediately block the view of the street and the glare from the setting sun, she chose to plant very expensive fully mature trees rather than waiting for younger trees to grow.

In 2005, when Hurricanes Katrina and Wilma battered South Florida, Nicole's sturdy mission building sustained no damage. Because of the direction of the winds, her new trees only lost a few branches and none of them affected the power lines than ran along the west side of the property next to the street.

Early in 2006, Florida legislators were under intense pressure to do something to try to prevent widespread power outages like those that accompanied the 2005 hurricanes. As part of a larger legislative package, they passed the Pruning Is Power Act (PIPA). Under PIPA, trees across the state needed to be trimmed in a way that no trunk or branch more than three inches in diameter would be within ten feet of a power line. Landowners could choose to have the trees trimmed themselves or to request that the state do it for them at the state's expense.

Nicole discovered that every single one of her new line of trees needed to be severely pruned to comply with PIPA. Her landscaper determined that at least half of the trees would have to be cut down entirely or trimmed so much that they were likely to die. Nicole brought an action in federal court seeking to enjoin the enforcement of PIPA to her property on the grounds that it constituted a Taking.

After a short trial, the judge made the following findings of fact:

· At the time Nicole purchased Joe's lot, it was worth $500,000 but she paid just $250,000 for it. She invested another $500,000 in acquiring and planting the line of mature trees.

· If Nicole's trees were pruned to conform to PIPA, the lot would be worth only $250,000 because of the high cost of removing the awkwardly trimmed trees in order to build anything else on the property.

· Complying with PIPA also would remove all the value that Joe's lot added to Nicole's original lot, because the trees would no longer effectively block the view or the sun. In addition, Nicole would lose considerable business at the restaurant unless she spent considerable additional money to restore the ambiance by building a wall or planting new trees farther from the street.

The trial judge ruled in favor of Nicole, arguing that the lot she purchased from Joe had lost half its original value, the entire value of Nicole's investment in the trees had essentially been lost, and the value of her restaurant significantly reduced, at least temporarily. The judge found this cumulative loss of value too great, particularly because the trees are not noxious uses of the land, and because the "huge" ten-foot space PIPA provides to protect the power lines "does not seem reasonably necessary" to meet the state's goals.

The Court of Appeals reversed in a brief opinion that pointed out that Nicole had paid $250,000 for a lot still worth $250,000 and that there was no evidence that Nicole could not earn a reasonable return on her investment in the old mission property viewed as a whole. The Court concluded that PIPA "falls well within the area of discretion left to a state legislature to deal with a very important state interest." The U.S. Supreme Court granted Nicole's petition for certiorari.

Draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent deciding whether there has been an unconstitutional taking of Nicole's property. Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases we have read for the course constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.

QUESTION III-J (2006)


Jonathan County is located in one of the gulf coast states hit hard by hurricanes in 2004 and 2005.  It contains a number of “Flood Zones,” low-lying areas that frequently become flooded during tropical cyclones (hurricanes and tropical storms) and other heavy rains.  During the 2004 and 2005 hurricanes, flooding in the Flood Zones caused considerable property damage and greatly slowed rescue and rebuilding efforts.


  
At the end of the 2005 hurricane season, Jonathan County commissioned a study to identify ways to minimize the damage caused by tropical cyclones.  One of the study’s findings was as follows:

The ground in the Flood Zones can absorb a great deal of water.  However, almost none of the rainwater falling on buildings or pavement is absorbed and so contributes to flooding.  Thus, the extent of flooding (and resulting damage) in a particular Flood Zone correlates very strongly with the amount of the surface that is built upon or paved. We recommend that steps be taken to increase the amount of uncovered unpaved surface area in the Flood Zones.  



In response, the Jonathan County Commission passed the Facilitating Rainwater Absorption in New Construction ordinance (FRANC), requiring that new construction in the Flood Zones pave or build on no more than 65% of the surface of the lot.  The uncovered 35% can include, e.g., landscaping, lawn, or bare dirt.  The Commission also decided to look into ways to encourage owners of already-developed land to uncover more of their surface area. 



Brookshire University is located in Jonathan County.  Like other private universities, Brookshire has a large staff (with a large budget) dedicated to “development,” which means raising money from alumni and other potential corporate and individual donors. 



In 2003, the Brookshire development staff completed a long negotiation with philanthropist Erica J. Whitney and announced that she had agreed to donate at her death some lakefront property (the “Whitney Lot”) and $28 million.  The land and the money were to be used only for the construction of a new University main library, which would be built on the Whitney Lot and on an undeveloped adjacent parcel (the “empty lot”) already owned by the university.  The university then hired noted architects Hadley & Hartley (H&H), who drew up preliminary designs for the library.


Shortly before FRANC was enacted, Erica J. Whitney died peacefully in her sleep, leaving the Whitney Lot and the $28 million to Brookshire, contingent on her gifts being used to construct the new university main library.  After FRANC was enacted, H&H reviewed it carefully. Noting that the Whitney Lot is located in a Flood Zone (although the empty lot is not), they announced that it would be impossible to build a library large enough to suit the university’s needs on the two lots without building on or paving 80 to 85% of the Whitney Lot.  The executors of Erica’s will made clear that the gifts would be withdrawn if the library was not built.



Lawyers for Brookshire correctly determined that they had no legal basis to request a variance or any other type of legal waiver from FRANC.  They then brought suit against Jonathan County in federal district court, claiming that the application of FRANC to the Whitney Lot constituted an unconstitutional taking.  After a trial, the District Court found as facts the information given above and made the following additional findings:  
· FRANC will help reduce flooding and consequent damage in Flood Zones.
· H&H correctly determined that the main university library could not be built on the lots in question in compliance with FRANC because of the engineering requirements of the site and the size of the building that is required.

· If FRANC is applied to the Whitney Lot, the University will lose the gifts from the Whitney estate because a smaller branch library will not fulfill the terms of the grant and because Ms. Whitney sadly is not available to renegotiate those terms.

· Because numerous other projects can be constructed on the two lots standing alone or together, any loss in property value for either lot due to FRANC is insignificant.

The District Court then held that there was no Taking, arguing that the University had no investment-backed expectations in the gifts and that FRANC had not destroyed the value of the Whitney Lot, but simply left it with a different owner.  


The Court of Appeals reversed, arguing that, because of FRANC, the University completely lost over $20 million in land and buildings and that achieving the marginal gain in rainwater absorption that would result from applying FRANC to the Whitney Lot is not a sufficient state interest to permit imposing such a complete and severe loss on the University.  The United States Supreme Court granted Jonathan County’s petition for certiorari.
Draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether there has been an unconstitutional taking of Brookshire University’s property. Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases we have read for the course up to and including Penn Central constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.
QUESTION III-K (2007)

In 2001, Nicole Superrichie purchased, from separate buyers, two adjoining parcels of land in the state of Roberts.  One of the parcels (“the factory lot”), located on the shore of a shallow salt water bay, contains a very large state-of-the-art desalinization
 and water purification factory.  Nicole paid about $25 million for the factory lot.  


The other parcel (“the park lot”), located directly inland from the factory lot, consisted of about 30 acres of hilly mostly-undeveloped land for which Nicole paid $1 million.  She immediately began developing the park lot into one of the world’s largest waterparks,
 called Poseidon’s Palace, whose grounds would also include on-site parking, restaurants and hotels.
  Construction of the rides and other attractions took almost six years and cost Nicole an additional $19 million.  Much of the expense was the elaborate web of artificial rivers, streams, lakes, and waterfalls that wove through the entire park, connecting all the rides and attractions.  


Nicole took advantage of the proximity to the factory to construct a system of pipes that circulated water from the park through the factory for purification and reuse.  She also used relatively cheap partly-desalinated (i.e., mildly salty) water for some waterpark attractions.  


Poseidon’s Palace was scheduled to open on Valentine’s Day 2007.  Unfortunately, on January 28, 2007, a massive earthquake shook the arid mountainous interior of the state of Roberts. Among the many structures destroyed was Miller Dam, one of the largest dams in the U.S.  Miller Dam was designed to block the Laurens River, creating 120-mile long Lake Pumariega, which, by 2007, provided fresh water for about a quarter of the population of Roberts.  


When Miller Dam burst, trillions of gallons of water rushed down the Laurens River Valley, devastating dozens of riverside communities.  When the flooding subsided, Roberts faced not only a long and expensive clean-up process, but a desperately critical water shortage. The loss of Lake Pumariega and several other key reservoirs damaged by the earthquake left the state without about a third of its normal water supply.  


The Roberts state legislature immediately put emergency water-saving measures into place, one of which was a six-month state-wide ban on “recreational uses of water,” defined to include fountains, non-institutional swimming pools, watering golf courses and athletic fields, and waterparks and water-based amusement park rides.  Nicole immediately announced that, in light of the water crisis, she would postpone the opening of Poseidon’s Palace and that she would hire additional workers so she could run the desalinization factory 24 hours a day.


Late in the summer, when the six-month emergency measures had almost expired, the state government announced that, due to the instability of the areas struck by the earthquake, Miller Dam could not be rebuilt.  Moreover, the state had been unable to find a suitable alternative within its borders. With much of the U.S. experiencing drought conditions, Roberts could not expect to receive much water from other states anytime soon.  Thus, the governor reluctantly signed legislation making the ban on “recreational uses of water” permanent, “or at least until the Lord sees fit to send us a new Moses to bring forth water from the desert.”


Nicole, facing a complete loss of her investment in Poseidon’s Palace and the possibility of having to return to the simple life, brought an inverse condemnation action against the state in the Federal District Court for the Western District of Roberts.  After a trial, the District Court found as facts the information given above and made the following additional findings:  
· Nicole invested a total of $20 million for land and improvements into the park lot.  Most of the improvements are not reusable for other purposes and will have to be torn down or extensively renovated for the park lot to be used for any other type of development.  Taking into account these demolition and renovation costs as well as the value of the few reusable improvements, the market value of the park lot is about $2 million.  
· Nicole paid $25 Million for the factory lot, including the desalinization plant.  Because of the water shortage in Roberts, the plant has sharply increased in profitability and value, and the current market value of the factory lot, including the plant, is $38 Million. 
· The state has reasonably set as a goal that its residents cut water usage by at least 20%.  Elimination of the statutorily-defined “recreational uses of water” will accomplish almost a quarter of the necessary cutback.  
·  Even though Poseidon’s Palace has a unique state-of-the-art water circulation system that would recycle substantial amounts of water, the park would lose more water each day to spillage and evaporation than 40 average families use in a year. 

The District Court then held that the state’s regulations had not taken Nicole’s property, arguing that Nicole’s parcels viewed together had only decreased in value by $5 million, a loss well within ordinary expectations for risk on a $45 million investment in real estate, and more than justified by the state’s water crisis.


The Court of Appeals reversed, arguing that the parcels should be viewed separately because they were purchased separately for the operation of two separate businesses, and that Nicole’s distinct investment-backed expectations in the park lot had been destroyed without even the years of profitable operation to recoup investment that were present in Hadacheck.  The United States Supreme Court granted the state’s petition for certiorari.
Draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether there has been an unconstitutional taking of Nicole’s property. Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases we have read for the course up to and including Penn Central constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.
QUESTION III-L (2008)  

“How Dare Virginia?” or “The VAMP Ire Case”


In 1587, English settlers tried to establish a permanent colony on Roanoke Island in present day North Carolina.  Soon after they arrived, Virginia Dare became the first English child born in the New World.  A short time later, John White, little Virginia’s grandfather, returned to England for supplies.  He expected to come back in about three months but was not able to return until 1590.  When he arrived, the settlers were gone, leaving behind nothing but one word carved into a tree, which proved to be the name of another island to the south.  The fate of the settlers of the “Lost Colony” has never been conclusively determined.  



Fast forward to 1990, when a private development company, building a shopping mall in Virginia, was digging on its own land.  Its workers  uncovered the remains of a Civil War battlefield and graveyard.  Pursuant to state law, the company reported the find to the state archaeologist, but before the state took any action, the company rapidly completed the excavation and the construction of the mall.  In the process, it damaged or destroyed war relics and removed dozens of skeletons, mingling the bones.  



Although the company had done nothing that violated any state or federal law, there was a great public outcry about the loss of historical information and the “desecration” of the graves.  In response, in 1991, the Virginia Legislature passed a statute called the Virginia Archaeological and Memorial Preservation Act (VAMP), setting up the following system:

· Sites meeting certain listed criteria for historical importance or containing human graves outside of established cemeteries are to be designated as “VAMP sites.” Landowners who find evidence that there is a VAMP site on their land must report the evidence to the state archaeologist and cease further development pending investigation of the site by the state archaeologist. 

· After investigation, if appropriate, the archaeologist issues an order designating the VAMP site, specifying the exact area that it covers, and estimating the amount of time necessary to excavate the site properly.  Landowners may challenge this order if they do not think the designation, the area, or the time conform to the statutory criteria.

· Once the site is designated, landowners are not required to allow the state to conduct the excavation or to conduct the excavation themselves.  However, they may not use the site in any way that might interfere with the historical remains or gravesites until a proper excavation is complete.


The “Sand Lot” is a sandy two-acre parcel of land in the extreme southeastern corner of Virginia.  The Sand Lot lies immediately to the west of a public road, on the other side of which is a public beach and the Atlantic Ocean.
 Immediately west of the Sand Lot is the “Woods Lot,” an undeveloped wooded eight-acre parcel of land.  


Nick, a real estate developer, purchased the Woods Lot for investment purposes in 1996 for $250,000. Ten years later, Nick determined that the most profitable way to use the Woods Lot was to purchase the Sand Lot and build a shopping center on the combined parcel.  He spent $750,000 to buy the Sand Lot in 2006.  


Early in 2007, after getting appropriate approval from local zoning authorities, Nick began the excavations necessary for construction of the shopping center.  Almost immediately, about 10 feet below the surface of the Sand Lot, Nick’s crew found buried gravestones and old metal boxes with rusted locks.  Nick halted work on the project and reported the finds to the state archaeologist.  When the state’s experts were able to open the boxes, they were astonished to find records of the Lost Colony. 


The records revealed that the settlers set out in boats intending to go south to the island whose name they had carved in the tree.  A storm blew them out to sea and, when they made it back to land, they realized they were well north of Roanoke.  The settlers all died of starvation and illness within a year.  Geologists determined that shortly after they died, the remains of their settlement were buried by a mudslide, probably during a hurricane.


The state’s investigation of the site revealed graves and artifacts from the Roanoke colonists underneath most of the Sand Lot. The state archaeologist issued an order designating a VAMP Site that included almost all of the Sand Lot but almost none of the Woods Lot.  The order also estimated that, “because of the large area that would need to be excavated and the enormous historical importance of the site,” a proper excavation would likely take about seven years.  


Nick realized that VAMP was going to prevent him from building the planned shopping center or from otherwise using the Sand Lot for at least seven years.  Irate, he brought an inverse condemnation suit against the state in the Federal District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia.  After a trial, the District Court found as facts the information given above and made the following additional findings:  

· The state archaeologist’s designation of the VAMP site and her determinations of the boundaries of the site and the likely length of a proper excavation all are reasonable decisions that conform to the relevant statutory criteria.

· In 2006, Nick paid fair market value for the Sand Lot.  At that time, the fair market value of the Woods Lot had increased to $750,000 because of a sharp general increase in property values and because joining it to the Sand Lot provided access to the important road along the coast.

· After the VAMP designation, the fair market value of the Sand Lot has been cut in half to $375,000 because of the uncertainty of the time needed to excavate and the certainty that the land must lay idle for several years.  It retains significant value because the owner should be able to fully utilize the parcel when the excavations are complete.  

· After the VAMP designation, the fair market value of the Woods Lot dropped to $575,000.  Although it lost some value because the profitable mall project has been tabled for several years, the Woods Lot retains significant value because of its promise as a potentially lucrative site on which to create a museum and visitor center dedicated to the Lost Colony and its remains.

· Nick spent a total of $1,000,000 to purchase the two lots, which currently are worth $950,000 (a 5% drop in value).

 
The District Court then ruled in favor of the state, arguing that it was appropriate to view the two parcels together since the value of the Woods Lot included potential benefits gained from the archaeological site and that the 5% decline in the value of the joint parcel was more than justified by the need to preserve the extremely important historic artifacts.  


The Court of Appeals reversed.  It argued that the Sand Lot should be viewed alone since the value of the possible museum on the Woods Lot was unrelated to the benefits the legislature intended VAMP to create. Viewed that way, the 50% reduction in the value of the Sand Lot was a significant interference with Distinct Investment-Backed Expectations.  The court also said there would be a taking even if the two parcels were looked at together.  It said that the correct valuation of the two parcels together prior to the designation of the VAMP site would be $1,500,000 (the market value at the time of the decision to invest in the construction project) and stated that the more than 35% drop in value to $950,000 had gone “too far.”  The United States Supreme Court granted the state’s petition for certiorari.

Draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the U.S. Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether Virginia’s designation of the VAMP site was an unconstitutional taking of Nick’s property. Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases we have read for the course up to and including Penn Central constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.
QUESTION III-M (2009)
Based on the information presented below, draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the U.S. Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether the state of Florical filling in Jason’s Bay resulted in an unconstitutional taking of Melissa’s property. 

Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases assigned for the course (up to and including Penn Central) constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.
In 1947, Aaron purchased a large undeveloped lot in the state of Florical. The lot ran for 1000 feet along the top edge of a cliff, including, over its whole length, both the rough granite face of the cliff and the land extending about 200 feet back from the top edge. As of 1947, Jason’s Bay, a long narrow salt water inlet, ran from the Atlantic Ocean to the foot of the cliff, touching about 30 feet of the cliff-bottom in the middle of Aaron’s lot.  On either side of Jason’s Bay, between the cliff and the ocean, were a series of privately-owned beachfront lots (See 1947 Diagram).


[image: image4.wmf]
In 1948, Aaron built a small hotel in the center of his lot near the edge of the cliff.  He named it the Bayview Hotel, moved into one of the rooms, and acted as the hotel manager for the next several decades.  In the 1980s, Aaron’s favorite niece Melissa began working at the hotel during the summers while she attended high school and then college.  In 1990, Aaron decided to cut back on his workload and hired Melissa (at a generous salary) to be the new manager.  Aaron had no life-partner or children and Melissa understood that he would leave her the hotel when he died. 

Between 1947 and 2005, hurricanes and harsh winter storms caused extensive erosion to the beaches along Jason’s Bay.  The erosion did not effect the cliff itself, but many beachfront lots were reduced significantly and some were completely lost.   The widened bay now reached the bottom of Aaron’s cliff along a stretch of almost 250 feet.  (See 2005 Diagram) 
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During the summer of 2005, after extensive research, Melissa and Aaron decided to substantially upgrade their facilities to take advantage of the wider lake shore at the cliff-bottom.  Aaron put his entire savings of $18 million into the project and borrowed another $7 million to complete it.  The rebuilt resort included a much larger hotel on top of the cliff, plus 30 luxury cabins built into the cliff face itself.  In the bay near the foot of the cliff, they floated a large raft that was connected to the luxury cabins and to the hotel by a series of stairways and platforms also built into the cliff face. The new resort opened in 2007.  A few weeks later, Aaron died, leaving all his property to Melissa.  The probate court valued the resort at $30 million at the time of Aaron’s death.  

Meanwhile, the owners of the land adjoining Jason’s Bay lobbied the state of Florical to do something to halt the ongoing erosion.  The state spent several years studying alternatives, including the use of numerous sea walls along both sides of the bay.  In the end, it determined that the cheapest and fastest solution was to fill in the end of the bay nearest the cliffs, which it did in the summer of 2009, creating a new public beach.  (See 2009 Diagram).
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While doing the landfill, the state paid to have Melissa’s raft removed from the water and stored. It did not remove or harm any of the luxury cabins or stairways.  However, guests at Melissa’s resort now have to walk 150 feet across a public beach to get to the water and have to look out at the general public on the beach, making the resort very unattractive to top-end clientele. The prices Melissa could charge dropped sharply, the value of the resort fell to about $15 million, and, for the foreseeable future, Melissa has no hope of making a reasonable return on the amount invested in the lot.

Melissa sued in U.S. District Court, claiming that the landfill resulted in an unconstitutional Taking of her property.  The trial court found as facts the information listed above.  It held that there was no Taking (i) because Melissa inherited the property, so she had no investment-backed expectations, and (ii) because the state had not encroached on or regulated Melissa’s lot in any way.

The Court of Appeals reversed. It argued that, to protect the economic well-being of families, courts should view an inherited family business as a continuation of the investments of prior generations.  Viewed that way, the court said that the government action here caused the loss of over half of the value of the property, including almost all the value of the most recent investment, so the government should be responsible even where there was no direct regulation or invasion of the affected land.  The U.S. Supreme Court granted the state’s petition for certiorari.
QUESTION III-N (2012)
Based on the information presented below, draft the analysis sections of a majority opinion for the U.S. Supreme Court and of a shorter dissent, deciding whether Connecticut’s installation of protected oyster beds around Thompson Island would result in an unconstitutional Taking of Lila’s property. 

Assume that the record supports the trial court's findings of fact. Assume that the Supreme Court Takings cases assigned for the course (up to and including Penn Central) constitute the available precedent. The opinions you draft also may discuss the Takings theorists we have studied to the extent you find their work relevant.

In late October 2012, Superstorm Sandy hit the Northeastern United States causing more than $60 billion dollars in damage, much of it due to storm surge and flooding on the coasts of New York, New Jersey and Connecticut.  Although nobody alive had seen a similar storm in the area, experts warned that Climate Change and rising ocean levels were likely to make similar storms much more common.  The affected states immediately began considering a variety of measures to help limit the harm from future storms.  One proposal encouraged by marine biologists was the widespread replanting of oyster beds to help stabilize the coastline.


Oysters, like clams and scallops, are edible molluscs that live on the seashore and have two joined shells that open like a hinge.  However, while clams and scallops have relatively smooth shells and bury themselves in the sand, oysters have rough shells with very sharp edges and live in shallow ocean water on top of sand or rock. 


Oysters live together in large groups called beds.  Because the beds contain large number of exposed sharp edges, to harvest oysters safely, humans need to have either very good wading boots or a boat.   In addition to providing food, oyster beds can serve important environmental functions. Large beds stabilize coastal wetlands, limiting erosion and harm from storm surge.  In addition, the rough surfaces created by the beds interfere with wave action, slowing and reducing the power of water hitting the shore.

Question III-N continues on the next page.

Question III-N Continued


Until the early 1800s, huge oyster beds existed in areas affected by Sandy, including New York harbor and much of the coast of Long Island Sound.  Overharvesting and pollution removed most of these oysters, but, even before Sandy, there were proposals to start replanting oyster beds on their historic sites for both environmental and economic reasons. 


Sammiford is a small city located in the southwestern corner of Connecticut close to New York City.  The city surrounds Sammiford Bay, a sheltered harbor that opens into Long Island Sound.  The Austen family already owned 30 acres of land within Sammiford’s boundaries when they helped found the city in 1738.  


Early in 2012, Lila Austen inherited the remaining Austen family land holdings in Sammiford, valued by the Probate Court at $10 million.  These holdings consisted of Thompson Island out in Sammiford Bay and a large house on two acres of land on the mainland on a cliff overlooking the Bay.  The Austens had never built anything on Thompson Island, but had used it for family outings and camping. Lila remembered that, while visiting relatives in Sammiford when she was still a child, they took her to a picnic on the island using a boat they kept at the city docks.  


During the summer of 2012, Lila was approached by the Franklyn Development Corporation (FDC) about purchasing Thompson Island.  FDC believed that the island would be a good location to build a small vacation inn because of its proximity to New York City and the ideal family wading and swimming conditions created by the ring of very shallow water surrounding it. After some negotiations, on October 25, Lila instructed her lawyers to accept FDC’s offer to buy the island for $400,000.  However, before they could communicate the acceptance, FDC called to suspend the negotiations because of the approach of Superstorm Sandy.  

Although the storm did extensive damage in Sammiford, it did no harm to Thompson Island or to Lila’s house, which was high on the cliff well above the water.  However, FDC kept its negotiations with Lila suspended while it analyzed the effects of Sandy on the local economy.


Question III-N continues on the next page.

Question III_N Continued


Early in 2013, as part of a package of programs responding to Sandy, Connecticut designated many coastal areas for installation of oyster beds and issued regulations forbidding private harvesting of oysters from the designated beds for at least 20 years. Among the sites designated for oyster replanting was the shallow area of the public waters surrounding Thompson Island.  FDC had been on the verge of going ahead with buying the island at the $400,000 price, but they told Lila they were no longer interested because the presence of the sharp-edged oysters all around the island would make swimming and wading too hazardous. 


Lila brought suit in Federal District Court, alleging that the installation of oyster beds around Thompson Island would violate the Constitution by destroying the value of the island without providing just compensation.  The District Court found as fact all the information above and made the following additional findings:

· Installation of oyster beds along the Connecticut coast is a reasonable measure to try to limit future storm damage.

· Connecticut’s installation of the oysters in the waters around Thompson Island would not involve trespassing on Lila’s land and would not interfere with her access to the island by boat.

· Thompson Island had a market value of $400,000 prior to the decision to install oyster beds.  Because the oysters would make swimming and wading impossible and because any owner of the island could not use the oysters themselves for so long, the market value of the island had fallen by 90% to $40,000. 

The District Court held that the installation was a Taking, arguing that the 90% drop in the value of the island was too great given that the state was not trying to prevent any harm caused by the landowner.  

The Court of Appeals reversed, arguing that Connecticut had not significantly interfered with Lila’s distinct investment-backed expectations (DIBE) because she had only lost $360,000 in value (3.6%) from a $10 million dollar inheritance.  The U.S. Supreme Court granted certiorari.
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�  Desalinization, according to Wikipedia, “refers to any of several processes that remove excess � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sodium_chloride" \o "Sodium chloride" �salt� and other � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mineral" \o "Mineral" �minerals� from � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Water" \o "Water" �water�. … Water is desalinated in order to be converted to � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fresh_water" \o "Fresh water" �fresh water� suitable for � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Animal" \o "Animal" �animal� consumption or � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Irrigation" \o "Irrigation" �irrigation�, or, if almost all of the salt is removed, for � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Human" \o "Human" �human� consumption.” 


�  A Waterpark, again according to Wikipedia, “is an � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Amusement_park" \o "Amusement park" �amusement park� that features waterplay areas, such as � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Water_slide" \o "Water slide" �water slides�, � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Splash_pad" \o "Splash pad" �splash pads�, spraygrounds (water playgrounds), � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lazy_river" \o "Lazy river" �lazy rivers�, or other recreational � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bathing" \o "Bathing" �bathing�, � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Swimming" \o "Swimming" �swimming�, and � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Barefoot" \o "Barefoot" �barefooting� environments. Waterparks in more current states of development may also be equipped with some type of artificial � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Surfing" \o "Surfing" �surfing� or � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bodyboarding" \o "Bodyboarding" �bodyboarding� environment such as a � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wave_pool" \o "Wave pool" �wave pool� or a � HYPERLINK "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/FlowRider" \o "FlowRider" �FlowRider�.”


�  One of which, of course, was to be known as the Palace Hilton.
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